
Specification No. 2429 

Spec 2429 Responses to Bidders Inquiries Page 1 of 3 5/19/2023 

CONTRACTOR’S INQUIRY RESPONSES 
 

THE PAVEMENT REHABILITATION AND SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ON 
CROW CANYON ROAD AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

ALAMEDA COUNTY AND CITY OF SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 
 

The responses to contractors' inquiries, unless incorporated into a formal addendum to the contract, 
are not a part of the contract and are provided for the contractor's convenience only. In some instances, 
the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-
word recitation. The responses may be considered along with all other information furnished to 
prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the 
provisions of section 2-1.07 of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the 
plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full compliance 
with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or contract 
addenda may affect or vary a response previously given and any such subsequent response or addenda 
should be taken into consideration when submitting a bid for the project. Inquiries must be submitted 
by the deadline specified in the project Special Provisions. 
 
This document will be continuously updated.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to check for updates. 
 

UPDATED (05-19-2023):     (Legend:  T = telephone;  PBM = pre-bid meeting;   E = email) 
 

Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

1PBM 
➢ Will this presentation be made avail 

as a pdf?   

Yes; presentation will be made available via 

County's project website. 

2PBM 

➢ How long does it take to obtain 
permits?  

Assume 1-2 weeks (for Caltrans and City of San 
Ramon).  County has obtained administrative 
(encroachment) permits from Caltrans for 
placement of CMS signs on State Right way.  
Permit acquisition times for other permits may 
vary. 

3PBM 
➢ What is the anticipated start date?   At this time, it is anticipated the Notice to 

Proceed will be issued July 21, 2023 for a start 
date the following week. 

4PBM 

➢ The Bid due date falls on the 

Tuesday after a holiday weekend. 

Will the county consider pushing 

the bid date a week to allow 

subcontractors time to get their 

quotes submitted?  

The County will review this request; there is no 
guarantee the bid extension date will be 
extended. 

5E 

➢ This projects bids after a holiday 

weekend. Will the County consider 

moving the bid date to give 

subcontractors time to submit their 

quotes?     

The County has extended the bid opening date to 
Thursday, June 1, 2023.  Refer to Notice to 
Bidder page N-1 (Addendum 1) 
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Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

6E 
➢ Please identify the location where 

contractors can access Construction 

Water for this project? 

The Location is to be obtained by contractor 
through the local water agency. 

7E 

➢ I found the attached Alameda 

County: Project 

Stability/Community Benefits 

Agreement on your website that can 

be relevant to this project we are 

bidding. It requires county residents 

to work 40% of all work hours. 

Please confirm it is mandatory for 

contractor to have 40% of work 

hours from the county residents.  

The Project Stability/Community Benefits 
Agreement does apply to this project.  Please 
refer to the agreement for details. 

8E   

9E   

10E   

11E   

12E   

13E   

14E   

15E   

16E   

17E   

18E   

19E   

20E   

21E   

22E   

23E   

24E   

25E   

26E   

27E   

28E   

29E   

30E   

31E   

32E   

33E   

34E   

35E   

36E   

37E   
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Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

38E   

39E   

40E   

41   

42   

43   

44   

45   

46   

47   

48   

49   

50   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 


